Commonwealth Edison
One First National Plaza, , lnois

Chicago, llinos 60690 - 0767

Mr. A, Be.t Davis

Regional Administrator

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commi. ion
Region 111

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Subject: Quad Cities Station Units 1 and 2
"Transmittal of Response to Allegations
Pertaining to Security Activities"

NRC Docket Nos. 50-254 and 50-265

Reference (a): Letter from C.E. Norelius to Cordell Reed
dated ?y 15, 1988
~ se

Dear Mr. Davis:

Reference (a) transmitted allejations partaining to security
activities at Quad Cities Station with a requested 30-day response date., A
ten (10) day verbal extension was granted by Mr., J. Xnicely of your staff for
supplying this response.

It should be noted that this enclosure contains SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION
and, upon separation, this cover .etter is decontrolled,

vlease Alrect any guestions you may have regarding this matter to
this office,

Very truly yours,

[ 4
w) 4 7 41[6&“7 for
H., E, Bliss
Nuclear Licensing Manager
) Y«‘
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cet QC Resident Inspector (w/o Att,)
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